# Cyngor Cymuned Ysgubor y Coed Ysgubor y Coed Community Council

Minutes of the meeting held on 9 March 2016

**2015/52. Present:** Councillors Toland (in the chair), Jenkins and Swanson. The clerk was in attendance.

- **53. Apologies:** Councillors Goodman, Griffiths, Hustings and Thomas. County Councillor ap Gwynn
- **54. Minutesof the previous meetings:** The minutes of the meeting held on 13 January 2016 were accepted and signed.

#### **55. Declaration of interest:**

None

### **56.** Matters arising:

- i. There was no news on the pavement. It was resolved to postpone the protest until an answer was received from the Minister.
- ii. It was reported that phase one of the project to create a playground was finished. The paths have been completed. It was resolved to authorise a payment of up to £2000 on the project. There was no news on the lease. It was reported that the project had received £150 from the *Cambrian News* 10K Fund.
- iii. A letter about the lane to the station was noted. An official complaint about lack of disabled access from Mrs L. Hughes is being prepared. It will go to Network Rail, Mark Williams and the Equality Commission.
- iv. It was reported that money for a defibrillator had gone to Welsh Hearts. It should arrive in about six weeks.
- v. It was noted that rubbish collection was continuing.
- vi. It was noted that there was no progress with regards to the Community Speedwatch Scheme.
- vii. It was reported that no meeting with Simon Williams, Tai Ceredigion, about visiting empty property in the community had happened as the empty property had all been sold by now.
- viii. It was reported that the Clerk has not succeeded in contacting the officer responsible for recycling banks yet. She will ask County Councillor ap Gwynn for his e-mail address.

#### 57. Finance:

- i. It was resolved to consider requests by Cruse Ceredigion and Urdd Gobaith Cymru for financial assistance in the meeting in January 2017.
- ii. It was decided to make the following payment: £44 (membership of One Voice Wales)
- iii. It was noted that the following payment had been received: £12.50 (field rent)

## **58.** Correspondence and Communication:

- i. The following documents were received from Once Voice Wales:
  - a. Revised code of conduct: this will appear on the Council's website;
  - b. Shared Purpose: Shared Future: Draft Statutory Guidance on the Welfare of Future Generations Act (Wales) 2015: noted
  - c. Ceredigion Area Committee: noted.
- ii. The following documents were received from Ceredigion County Council:

- a. Transport review: the Council opposed plans to cut transport to pupils with special needs and pupils in post-16 education. They punish young people who cannot choose where they live nor where they go to school.
- b. The adopt a path scheme was noted.
- iii. It was resolved to put the medal the Council had received to commemorate the Queen's birthday in the Council's archive.
- iv. Councillor Swanson will complete the questionnaire from Macmillan.
- v. *Clerk and Councils Direct* (March 2016) was noted. It was suggested that a story about the defibrillator should be included in the magazine when it is ready.
- vi. It was decided to register to hear about developments of national significance.
- vii. It was resolved to ask for more information on Resource Efficient Wales and to ask for community talk.
- viii. The Clerk (March 2016) was noted.

#### **59.** Any Other Business:

- i) It was noted that the Ceredigion County Council Planning Department has been in contact with the owners of Pandy about the development there.
- ii) Nodwyd llythyron gan Advice UK a'r eglwys.
- **60. Date of the Next Meeting:** 11 May 2016